

TENBURY AND BURFORD NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN STEERING GROUP

Share Your Ideas Event – 17 March 2016

Record of Comments Received

BUILT AND NATURAL ENVIRONMENT		
Q. What do you think we should include here.		
1.	Enhance riverside – take advantage of the river Agreed (by second invitee)	
2.	Local authority to have stricter criteria – tenants to have very strong links to Tenbury and Burford	
3.	No new house without reasonable gardens for kids to play. Avoid obesity.	
4.	Sustainable development. Are there regs? Can we refer to any good practices and precedents.	
5.	Flooding protection in the town has already been turned down. What difference or power will the NP give to us as a community?	
6.	Flood defences.	
7.	A Conservation Area for the Teme Valley.	
8.	Main drainage from Salt Box Lane to High School.	
AGRICULTURE, BUSINESS AND TOURISM		
Q. What do you think we should include here.		
1.	Support local agriculture. Avoid red tape.	
2.	Heritage Museum (3 invitees)	
3.	Developing Tenbury's entertainment potential	
4.	Heritage	
5.	Need more emphasis on tourism for the town. Enhance museum.	
6.	Sustainability in terms of development and tourism.	
ROADS TRAFFIC AND PARKING		
Q. What do you think we should include here.		
1.	Prior consultation on road closures.	
2.	Keep roadside furniture/signs to a minimum.	
3.	Cycle bars needed in the town. One hour parking benefits the town. Even when loading empty vans still parks on path, dangerous for oncoming traffic around corner and pedestrians.	
4.	I have concerns about the speed of agricultural traffic along Teme Street.	
5.	Cycle parking (3 invitees commented)	
6.	Cycle paths (2 invitees commented)	
7.	Avoid cycle lanes – preserve country appearance.	
8.	Teme Street to be a 'B' road.	
9.	Lorry weight limit through Tenbury.	

TENBURY AND BURFORD NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN STEERING GROUP

Share Your Ideas Event – 17 March 2016

Record of Comments Received

COMMUNITY, PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND SERVICES		
Q. What do you think we should include here.		
1.	Allotments needed.	Jim Davis
2.	Mental health care within our community. Joined up services needed for positive well being.	
3.	Sports Hall at Tenbury School – allow public use. Need external website.	
4.	Youth Cafe 27 is vital for the youth of this town, but funding is a constant worry. How will the NP help them and other groups in the town?	
5.	Beautiful riverside development please.	Jim Davis
6.	Community transport is vital both via minibus and car provision	John Driver Tenbury Transport
7.	Cafe 27 plays a vital place for 11-16 year olds. Improve and expand trips and meetings?	
8.	Why no alcohol and drugs support groups operating? Tenbury Drugs and Alcohol Forum.	
9.	Sporting facilities for all age groups. Community run Sports Day on Palmers – including athletics.	
10.	Use Tenbury Hospital to its full potential i.e. operations. They have the facilities.	
11.	Tidy up Tenbury – we have a beautiful town, just needs a little bit of love. Bridge over brook needs painting. (3 invitees)	
12.	Street lighting.	
13.	Enough school, medical, police/fire services to the area.	
14.	Involvement of local churches.	John Kennedy
15.	Any development for housing refugees?	John Kennedy
16.	Education for 16+	
PUBLIC TRANSPORT AND BROADBAND		
Q. What do you think we should include here.		
1.	Lack of public transport to Ludlow.	
2.	Bus service to Hereford, Leominster and Ludlow.	
3.	A good transport infrastructure.	
4.	Better transport needed, more help for Tenbury Transport Group.	
5.	Connecting information, so community knows what, where and how things happen.	
6.	Better broadband.	